


Elizabethh Robinson died in 1812 bequeathing the
property to Frencau with the condition that he pay
her niece the value of the real estate. ke was
unable to pay and the property was sold at
auction.

36 George Street

Lequenx-Williams House

Constructed ¢, 1834

This three-story red brick house was built by
Edward Darrell or his heirs, Amelia Lois Lequeux
and Sarah H. Lequeux. The facade has a
rusticated first level with Tonic columned entrance
and giant order pilasters at the corners, supporting
a heavy molded cornice.

44 George Street
The Sottile Theater
(See 327-329 King Street)

58 George Street

Barnard Elliot House

Constructed c. 1802, resiored 1971

This Adamesque house, with two and a balf

stories of wood on a brick basement, was built by

planter Bamard Elliott. It bas a Regency front
doorway and interior woodwork from the George
Walker House, which stood at 26 George until
1912. The property is now patt of the College of
Charleston campus as the Rivers Communication
Museun.

66 George Street
‘T College of Charleston Main Campus:
Harrison-Randolph Hall
Constructed 1828
Willicun Strickland, E.B. White (portico and
wings), architects
Porter’s Lodge
Constructed ¢. 1830y
Edward B. White, architect
Towell Library
Constructed 1856
Greorge Walker, architect
The historic campus of the College of Charleston
includes Harrison Randolph Hall, the Towell
Library, and the Porter's Lodge. Harrison
Randolph Hall, the old main building, was
designed by architect William Strickland of
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Philadelphia and was built in 1828, Strickland
(c.1787-1854) studied under Benjamin Henry
Latrobe (one of the architects of the U.S. Capitol)
and designed several Philadelphia buildings and
the Tennessee capitol. The portico and wings
were added in 1850 by architect Edward Brickell
White, who alse designed the Porter's Lodge and
the cast iron fence, which was executed by
Christopher Werner.

The 1886 earthquake damaged the wings which
were rebuilt followmg the designs of E.R.
Rutledge, modified by Dr. Gabriel Manigault,
The architectural firm, Simons & Lapham,
designed an extension of the west wing built in
1930. A new portico was added in 1975 on the
north side of the building, facing the College
Mall.

In front of White's lonic portico is the Cistern,
used for May commencements and arts
performances.

The Towell Library, on the west side of the green,
was completed in 1856 and is an Halianate
building designed by architect George I, Walker,
The plan of the main floor was influenced by
Mifls' South Carolina College Library and
Latrobe's Library of Congress, The main room is

© two stories high with encircling galleries at the
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second level.

The Porter's Lodge is patterned after a Roman
triumphal arch.

72 George Street

Johu King House

Constructed c. 1837, moved and rehabilitated
1972

This Greek Revival single house was turned 90
degrees to make room for the College of
Charleston science center. It serves as offices for
the college.

74 George Street

Constructed ¢, 1837

This Greek Revival single house, three and a half
stories of brick, was also moved to make room for







Excerpt from Gems in a Crown: A Pictorial of Preservation at the
College of Charleston (Charleston, SC: College of Charleston
Foundation, 1976
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Taking Care »
Photographed in her wicker carriage in the back
yard of the family’s home at 56 Society St. is little
Mary Sinkler de Saussure, born in 1899. The woman
to the left is Mary’s nurse; she more than likely lived
near by. In those days the family retained one nurse
for each child, and these women were either former
slaves or related to slaves formerly owned by the
family. During the post-Civil War era, almost all

real estate was inl a state of “preservation by neglect,” |

which meant the families, often struggling, patched
things up as best they could and made do. The house
still exists; today it is known as the Dr. Joseph John-
son House in Ansonborough.

Submitted by Mary L. McQueen and Henry de S.
Copeland ‘
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William Rieppe Hay, Grain, Grist and Miil Feed Store =
This photo, taken sometime around 1870, shows the Frederick
William Rieppe home, 58 George St., and the Feed Store located
next door at 56 George St. (right). The original structure was.
built in 1803 by Barnard Elliott. It featured Victorian elements, -
porches (“piazzas”), a bay above the front doorway, metal
window caps and interior woodwork, which were added around
1870. The building, on the corner of George and St. Philip
streets, is owned by the College of Charleston now. '
Submitted by W. Rieppe Mehrtens

Mary (Mason) Priester, circa 1800s, <

Mary grew up on a farm in Hampton, 8.C. and moved to
Charleston when her daughter, Emma Rebecca, married. The
family lived in Garco Village where Mary served as the Village
midwife.

Submitted by Donna Hill






